
 
 

5000 New Point Rd. Suite 1101 
Williamsburg, VA 23188 
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Dear REALTOR® 
 
Requests for arbitration of disputed funds must be filed with the Association within 180 

days after the closing of the transaction, or within 180 days after the facts constituting 

an arbitrable matter could have been known in the exercise of reasonable diligence, 

whichever is later.  To determine if yours is an arbitrable matter, please refer to 

paragraphs 2 and 3 of the attached “Statements of Professional Standards Policy”. 

All requests should be accompanied by a statement explaining the facts leading up to 

the request and include copies of any documentation which might support the claim, 

along with the established filing fee. A “Request and Agreement to Arbitrate”1231 form 

is attached for your convenience. 

If you have any questions regarding the process, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Cindy Homewood 
COO/Professional Standards Administrator 
cindy@waarealtor.com 
 

 
 




































